

Re: OPG # for Rate Mitigation

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 15:33:28 -0400

Thanks, Cindy! Karen is stuck at Cabinet but will give you a call if she's back before 4.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPG # for Rate Mitigation

I'm ok btwn 3:30 and 4 -- Cindy

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: April-25-17 2:38 PM
To: Proulx, Didem (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: OPG # for Rate Mitigation

Hi there –

I am not familiar with the details, but I gather from Karen that there is an updated OPG number that has come in which complicates matters significantly for the fiscal plan/rate mitigation implementation.

She would like to have a word with either/both of you to hear what you might know about it. Are either of you available for a chat between 330 and 4pm? Karen's at Cabinet but I'm hoping she's back by 345, would set up a brief meeting at that time.

Thanks!

P.